

# MICHAEL GARLATTI JR.

MULTI-MEDIA ARTIST

## DETAILS

### ADDRESS

Edison  
United States

### PHONE

732-572-6376

### EMAIL

garlattim5@gmail.com

## LINKS

<https://linktr.ee/garlattimedia>

## SKILLS

Digital Filmmaking

Photography

Graphic Design

Microsoft Office

Final Cut Pro

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Lightroom

Editing Video

Ability to Work in a Team

## PROFILE

Experienced Videographer, Photographer, Editor and Graphic Designer adept in meeting client needs throughout the entirety of the process. Adept in overseeing all aspects of production, including camera lens choices, camera manipulation, lighting choices, set design, and various technological matters that affect the overall visual outcome. Committed to utilizing my skills to further the mission of a company.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Cameraman, Actor, Editor, Director, KEANTV

Mar 2022 — Present

- Safely operated all equipment and tools.
- Managed other production workers and worked with team leaders to enhance productivity.

### Social Media Videographer, Editor, Graphic Designer, TWIN BORO PHYSICAL THERAPY

Oct 2020 — Present

- Executed video productions consistent with established objectives.
- Created compelling social media graphics that supported the company mission.
- Produced video that resonated with audiences and promoted engagement.

### Graphic Designer, Videographer, Photographer, Set-Up Crew, TEAMWORK UNLIMITED FOUNDATION

Apr 2012 — Present

- Produced video that resonated with audiences and promoted engagement.
- Assisted in the creation of graphic materials for the use of the marketing department.
- Assisted with management of client presence on varying social media platforms.
- Set up and managed event programs including tenting, organizing and more.

### Graphic Designer, Videographer, Photographer, BASEBALL WAREHOUSE INSTRUCTIONAL ACADEMY

May 2020 — Present

- Assisted in the creation of graphic materials for the use of the marketing department.
- Produced video that resonated with audiences and promoted engagement.

## EDUCATION

### East Brunswick Tech High School

East Brunswick, NJ

Sep 2015 — Jun 2022

Digital Filmmaking Program

### Kean University

Union, NJ

Sep 2019 — May 2023

Major: Communications Media/Film | Minor: Fine Arts

Dean's List | GPA: 3.8